AGENDA
Benton Clean Air Agency
Board of Directors Regular Meeting
January 25, 2024, at 5:00 p.m.

526 South Steptoe Street
Kennewick, Benton County, Washington

I. CALLTO ORDER

Il. ROLLCALL
Nancy Aldrich, chair
Will McKay
Jerry Peltier
Duane LaPierre
Large City Representative - Vacant

iNl. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

IV. ELECTION OF 2023 OFFICERS

V. APPROVAL OF DECEMBER 21, 2023, BOARD MEETING MINUTES

VI. CONSENT AGENDA
ALL MATTERS LISTED WITHIN THE CONSENT AGENDA HAVE BEEN DISTRIBUTED TO EACH BOARD MEMBER FOR REVIEW
AND ARE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE. THE CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE APPROVED IN ITS ENTIRETY BY ONE MOTION WITH
NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION, |F SEPARATE DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, ITEMS MAY BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA

AND PLACED ON THE REGULAR AGENDA BY REQUEST.

December - January

A. Ratification of voucher request dated December 21, 2023 $385.68
D. Ratification of voucher request dated January 4, 2024 58,977.02
E. Ratification of voucher request dated January 11, 2024 $37,898.06
F. Ratification of voucher request dated January 18, 2024 5$385.68

Total Expenditures $47,646.44

Vil. NEW BUSINESS
A. BCAA 2023 REGULAR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE.

Vill. OLD BUSINESS
A. VACANT BOARD POSITION — JASON MCSHANE HAS BEEN NOMINATED BY THE CITY OF KENNEWICK.
a. CiTy SELECTION COMMITTEE MEETING 1S SCHEDULED FOR FEBRUARY 14, 2024.

Page 10f2
Please Silence Cell Phones



AGENDA
Benton Clean Air Agency
Board of Directors Regular Meeting
January 25, 2024, at 5:00 p.m.

526 South Steptoe Street
Kennewick, Benton County, Washington

IX. REPORTS, COMMENTS AND DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. Expenditures vs. Budget Report
Control Officer Report
Legal Council Report
Engineering Report
Case Status Report, Complaint Summary and Monitoring Reports

moo®

X. PUBLIC COMMENT

XIl. EXECUTIVE SESSION
Real Estate, Contracts, Personnel, Litigation RCW 42.30.110

Xll. ADJOURNMENT
Benton Clean Air Agency is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Benton Clean Air Agency Regular Board Meeting
Time: Jan 26, 2023 05:00 PM Pacific Time {US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/86781090797 ?pwd=WFpkMG1EeTAOeHVXUjk0aUpLbE1mZz09

Meeting ID: 867 8109 0797

Passcode: 311873

One tap mobile
+12532158782,,867810907974,,,,311873# US (Tacoma)

Dial by your location
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+
Meeting ID: 867 8109 0797
Passcode: 311873
Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kexUHGkK6y

Page 2 of 2
Please Silence Cell Phones



MINUTES
Benton Clean Air Agency
Board of Directors Regular Meeting
December 21, 2023, at 5:00 p.m.

526 S. Steptoe Street
Kennewick, Benton County, Washington

ROLL CALL

Nancy Aldrich, chair - absent
Will McKay - present

Jerry Peltier - present

Duane LaPierre - present

STAFF PRESENT
Tyler Thompson, Air Quality Engineer
John Lyle, Air Quality Specialist

Bronson Brown, Attorney

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Mr. Lapierre made a motion to approve the agenda, and Mr. Peltier seconded, and the agenda was
approved.

APPROVAL OF October 26, 2023 BOARD MEETING MINUTES
Mr. Peltier made a motion to approve the minutes, and Mr. LaPierre seconded. The minutes were
approved.

CONSENT AGENDA
ALL MATTERS LISTED WITHIN THE CONSENT AGENDA HAVE BEEN DISTRIBUTED TO EACH BOARD MEMBER FOR REVIEW
AND ARE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE. THE CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE APPROVED IN TS ENTIRETY BY ONE MOTION WITH
NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION. |F SEPARATE DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, ITEMS MAY BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA
AND PLACED ON THE REGULAR AGENDA BY REQUEST.

October-December

A. Ratification of voucher request dated October 26, 2023 $760.68
B. Ratification of voucher request dated November 2, 2023 5536.67
C. Ratification of voucher request dated November 9, 2023 $67,255.13
D. Ratification of voucher request dated November 16, 2023 5$42,029.21
E. Ratification of voucher request dated November 30, 2023 $731.52
F. Ratification of voucher request dated December 7, 2023 52,494.48
G. Ratification of voucher request dated December 14, 2023 $46,323.62

Total Expenditures $160,131.31

Mr. Peltier made a motion to approve the consent agenda; Mr. LaPierre seconded, and the
Consent Agenda was approved.

Page 10f3



MINUTES
Benton Clean Air Agency
Board of Directors Regular Meeting
December 21, 2023, at 5:00 p.m.

526 S. Steptoe Street
Kennewick, Benton County, Washington

NEW BUSINESS

Mr. Thompson informed the board that the agency would begin the process of obtaining a new
board member in early January to fill the current vacant seat. Mr. Lyle briefed the board on the
plans to move forward with having the agencies website updated to add necessary features and
bring it up to current standards.

OLD BUSINESS
None.

REPORTS, COMMENTS AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

Expenditures vs. Budget Report — Mr. Thompson reported that the budget was on track
and that we have been seeing good returns on our investments with the county.

Control Officer Report — None.

Legal Council Report — Mr. Brown reported there was no new legal news.

Engineering Report — Mr. Thompson reported that notices of construction have been
picking up. Permits were issued to both Tree Top for boilers and Tactical Cleaning
Acquisitions for a flare. A Notice of Violation was issued in conjunction with Tree Tops
permit due to the boilers being installed and operating before a notice of construction had
been submitted.

Case Status Report — Mr. Lyle reported that all cases are on schedule and moving forward.

Complaint Summary — Mr. Lyle reported that there were not very many complaints, and
the ones we received were primarily for illegal burning.

Monitoring Reports — Mr. Lyle reported that October and November saw a few days of
increased PM 2.5 primarily due to stagnant air and inversions.

PUBLIC COMMENT — There was no public comment.
EXECUTIVE SESSION — None.

ADJOURNMENT - The meeting was adjourned at 5:11 pm.

Page 2 of 3



MINUTES
Benton Clean Air Agency
Board of Directors Regular Meeting
December 21, 2023, at 5:00 p.m.

526 S. Steptoe Street
Kennewick, Benton County, Washington

Approved by:

Will McKay - Board Vice Chair
Benton Clean Air Agency

Page 30f3



auade] aueng

‘SWIDJI 35341 3IOIUDISQAS O] SR04 ‘IougBLio ‘2Jonbapo wouivw 03 Ayjiqisuodsas SAONIOV a4l 513 (JLON ISVIId

1313134 Aar

Aeyow (119 AIN Wieliim
Yaup|Y Aduen
VY28 ‘34 uyor
7y

L7 5
Tz J :SHOL3HId 40 AYYO8
Exd T jo Aep sIyy moljaq saunieudis ano Ag saunppuadxa
aa0IddE PUB SA0GE PaISH SWIR(D 3UL Pamaladl aney am "Adualdy siy) 1o pieog paiuiodde Ainp ayl sy

89°S8ES TWLOL
F Ri{7 «q N 895855 €202/21/21 a0TE 901£9 Or685T16 06TrPIS a8esn/|eluay 131u)ad/1a)do) S3D/AIBG |BIIUBL| 4 XOUBY 668001
# ANNOWY 3lva 3003 vvo8 | 300D sHvae JWYN DH0 NOLL4I¥I530 JWVYN HOOGNIA 3003
HIHINOA INIWILYLS YOAN3A
£20Z ISTZ 49quarag 1S3NV3IY LINIWAYL HIHINOA
TI60 :Jaquny pung asioau)
1P SIUDIIDM Adualy a1y uea|) uojusg




ali3ide] sueng

"SWIIDJI 353U} AIDRUDISANS 0) SP40334 ‘owiblio ‘33onbapr uiojuiow 03 Aiqisuodsal S AINTOY ay) sj il ‘FLON I5VITd

1L1ed Auer

Aeypiy weljim

ya1pjy Aduen
-SHYOL1J3YIQ 30 gy¥v0d
g J0 Aep SIL1 MO[3Q S3InJeUBS 1IN0 A SUnLIpUdx
aroldde pue aAoqe PBISI| SWHED Sy PamdInal aaey am ‘Aduady sil Joj pieog paiuiodde Anp ayl sy
T0LL6°8S IvLOL
DO'0EZ'ES £208/11/71 60TY 001 DP68ST16 £192 voddng ) AAIIRIOGE||OD BWOZIYY YL £E6S0T
P0ZTT'TS £T0T/LTiTT | pavdeny payaelly OvE8ST16 SpiED UPaJ] 40 JusWAey queq $n 88201
00'SLS 20z TT S0Zy 00Zv9 Or68STIG WIwWasINqUULay suoyd 18D 193A) ‘uosdwoyy 65TY0T
27G7] ZE16ES v20T/7/1 108t 108t9 0v68SI1E BOTETHHT SOUBLBIUIBIY UME] 3210195 331 1B UMET HSUIS 688£0T
mu G757 looszs Pz0Z/2/T sozL 00Zre Ov6RS1T6 JuBwasInquIlay auold 119) qoy J38poy 984801
YWISG 87 {sceerts £202/81/21 covy £0vt9 068516 yoeasinp sudlg dueisniy S7ZEOT
LIS797 [ooses v20Z/2/T sozv 00Zv9 0r68S116 WBASINGUIIBY SUOYJ (19D uyor ‘314 PEOEOT
NS TST [eetaps £202/51/21 108t 10819 OV6ESITE 05T2CTT 321438 (eLIOYIUEr 3319G Bujuea|) UIRILNOULIAILY Z14201
515767 |es1ss £202/12/21 108 1089 OrE8SIL6 vgz81 aaueualulel Aljiceg 211 £ Anssawy| €1£201
IS C7 roests £z02/51/21 £08% £08%9 OvERSIIS 076510 [3n3 3131434 307 10 [Uue) 816101
1077 ST RS PEOT/TIT EQTZ £0T29 Ore8s1TE TPLTZT $3NQ aueInsy| JMY - ST UoITUIYSEAN JO UONRIIOSSY 66101
] EITZ] 3000
YT ANNOWY | | vig | 7002 VYO8 | 300D suva IWYN DHO NOILII$Ia IWYN HOANIA HOGNIA
. Alpnu,
) LT ) ann0nuy PZOZ ‘N r 153NDIY LNIINAY L YIHINOA
:payng SIUDLIDAN Auady iy uea|) uoyuag




aulalde aueng

"SUNDP 353y} I0IIUDISGNS 0] Sp03al ‘foutblio ‘a1onbapn unjutow o3 Apqisuodsal SAINTDY a4 5t (ILON ISYId

1anjad Auar

ARYIIN WelljIm

yaup|y AxueN
‘Y uyo
‘SH0123¥1ad 40 g¥vOo8
‘€20Z J0 Aep SIYY MO(24 saun1eudis Jno AG saunypuadxa
an0idde pue 3ADQR PALSI| SWHELI 3Yl paMaInGS 3aey am ‘Acuady siyl Joj putog paanodde Anp Ayl sy
90°'868'LES IYLOL
LT975C jooooeTs v20ZT/¥/1 10ty 00179 Or6851E6 171 59210495 |ed37 UMOJg [ UOSUOIE JO SN0 MET 102501
_w n....uNI«.. Z 000053 ETOL/EESTT 4] 44 £0vPo Ove8SITe r91T0TTY Buisiaapy YN £58201
2928 T |veuts £20Z/1E/TT 108p 10819 Op6BSITE #80€E09 301035 AJAALEQ JalEM o1 433eMm Pa10g sBudS LIBsag ¥80701
L? 28T |TSLVS £ETOZ/TE/TT L08Y LO08Y9 Ov68STEE EZCT9D [3N4 3AYIA ) PO [[PUL0D 216101
K 272 & Z |ssearses ¥202/0/1 payaeny payeny WBBSINGUIBY |j0JARY |01ARg AJualy iy uea)) uoluag £E810T
227 237 (osers r20z/2/1 108% 108v9 Ob68STI6 9eLLviY alueuatulely Alljideg U 5301135 LUON10L PAJVEADY 9£0001
# ilva 3000
HIHINOA INNOWY INIWILYLS 3002 vvo8 | 300D Sdve JNYN DHO NOILJI¥OSIO JINYN HOONIA HOANIA
vZ0Z ‘YT Adonuoy 153N0D3Y AINIWAYC HIHINOA
1169 :Jaguny pung a3joau|
:paing SiuDLIOM Axuady sy uesj) uoyuag




aiia1del aueng

“SWIIDIY 353y )ORUDISGNS 03 SPIO334 {ouBLIO ‘a3onbapo wWOIoW 03 Aypqisuedsas S ADNIODV 3yl st SILON ISYITd

FETER RYIE S

ABYIN 119 ABNIA Welim
YLy Aduen
i —_38poy goyr
7 .\J rd
L :
L ‘SHOL23410 40 a4Y08q
‘teor " ju Aep S1yy mO|3q s3Jnleudis Ino AQ sainlipuadxa
aaoudde pue 3A0ge Pals)| Swie|2 3yl pImaiaad arey am "Aduady 51Ul 10} pieog paimodde AINp 3yl sy
89'SRES TWLOL
89°58¢£% vTOZ/TT/T 901% 90TED Ore8sIle ZIP89Ts afesn/jeiuay 1aulid/ia1dos 5321AJ275 |BIDUEV| ] X0J3Y GEEOOT
# lva 3Q02
HIHONOA 1INNOWY ININILYLS 3d0) ¥vO8 | 300D s¥vd JWYN DH0 NOILAIYIS30 JWVYN HOANIA YOANIA
vZ0Z ‘'YIST Aronuor 1S3N0D34 INJWAYd YZHINOA
TI69 Maquny puny aoAL
:parog SIunLoMm Aouady J1y uea|) uojuag




BENTON
CLEAN AIR AGENCY

Benton Clean Air Agency
Board of Directors
Meeting Schedule for Calendar Year 2024

Meetings are held
o on the fourth Thursday of each month, with three noted exceptions
e at5:00pm

o gt the agency offices; 526 South Steptoe Street; Kennewick, WA 99336 and via ZOOM.
2024

January 25

February 22

March 28

April 25

May 23

June 27

July 25

August 22 - Canceled
September 26
October 24
November 28 - Canceled

December 19*** Third Thursday

Benton Clean Air Agency * 526 South Steptoe 5t. » Kennewick, Washington 399336 » Fax Number 509-783-6562
Phone: 509.783.1304 « Website: bentoncleanair.org



get - FY 2024

cember 2023)

Jul23-Dec23

S
o ¥

udget

ct. Yar

Budget

|Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Core/Base Grant 58,499 137,181 43 57
Engr - Air Operating Permit ¥ 111,690 0 o
Engr - Notice of Constrn. {NOC} 7,738 19,000 41 41
Fees - Registration 0 117,000 o 0]
Fees - Asbestos Notifications 6,707 17,500 38 46
Fees - Burn Permits 1,367 16,500 8 44
Investment Income 11,991 12,500 96 85
Local Assessments 92,619 210,850 44 51
PM 2.5 Monitoring Grant 2,642 4,500 59 66
Woodstove Montoring Grant 1,650 3,909 42 53
IRA Grant 1] 47,607 0 0
Penalties 3,400 12,000 28 35
Other 210,000 210,000 100

Total Income 396,612 920,237 43 42

Expense
1000 - Salaries & Wages 150,964 344,278 44 51
2100 - Benefits 71,706 179,252 40 48
3100 - Operating Supplies 3,420 10,600 32 41
4100 - Professional Services 16,248 38,600 42 42
4101 - Legal Services 10,950 22,600 48 48
4200 - Communications 5,739 13,800 42 47
4301 - Travel and Training 1,686 15,000 11 31
4403 - Outreach and Advertising 5,063 13,500 38 27
4600 - Insurance 11,185 11,500 97 92
4700 - Utilities 1,077 2,800 38 37
4800 - Repairs & Maintenance 32,217 41,000 79 59
4901 - Dues 492 1,200 41 96
6400 - Capital Expenditures 81,311 236,000 34 19

Total Expense 381,108 907,530 42




ENGINEERING REPORT for December 2023

Permitting
Tree Top 1
Western Construction 1 1
City of Richland WWTP
City of Kennewick WWTP

Compliance
Source Inspections — Gas Dispensing Facilities Ongoing — John
Source Inspections — Surface Coating Facilities Ongoing — John
Source Inspections — Crematories Ongoing — John
Notes

Attended Nutrien Stack Test

Robin is working on administrative changes to the
Williams {NWP) Title V permit

NOC — Notice of Construction Application. This application is required by WAC 173-400-110 for new sources and sources that modify their
facility or air pollution control equipment. Once submitted, the BCAA has 30 days to determine if the application is complete. Once the
application is determined to be complete, the BCAA has 60 days to issue an Order of Approval or Order of Denial. All facilities using the NOC
process must install Best Available Control Technologies {BACT).

NIO - Notice of Intent to Operate Application. An application is required (WAC 173-400-035) for portable and temporary sources that operate
for less than one year. The BCAA has 30 days to issue or deny a permit.

MOD - Permit Modification. This indicates that the BCAA is requiring, or the source requests, that modifications be made to an existing Title
V, Order, or other permit. There are no time clocks that guide these activities, but generally, the BCAA processes permit modifications within
the 90-day timeframe.

COMP — Compliance Assurance and Assistance. A significant activity of the engineering program is 10 assure regulatory compliance of BCAA’s
Title 5 sources to the EPA. Synthetic Minor and other sources also receive compliance reviews, to assure regulatory compliance of records,
reporting, and facility operation.

*Completions of compliance work.

RO - Title 5 permits must be renewed every 5 years. The renewal process includes updating emission and control equipment information,
updating regulatory applicability and compliance.



S301J0N UCRI2LOD sigye] Buiuepn S|IewWs/s|ed auoyd suonaadsuy

. - €

(L1) usyel suonoy

. _ I | I|- I c
(syurejdwod g) adA| Aq sjyuiejdwo) (spuie|dwod g) b_o Aq mE_m_ano

Alewwng mE_m_ano
€20¢ ‘L€ Jeqwiade( 0} £20¢ ‘|0 48queds(



SHON SAON SBONON UOHO80T) ssana Suiepm S|IELUT/S||E3 BUOLd suopoadsu)

e
SE
0L
Sab
ovl

(11¥) usyel suonoy

o muw._ Mm 10p0 18nQ sojseqsy  Buuing By u_w_wwﬁ_m puBMOIY  18SSOl4  Jaul)  someuuay  Aequld nu%.mm :%,_h a
: : i I _ SRR A | d _ 3 -U e s o _ 0
G5 59
Z8 L6
oLl ogl

(syureldwiod g£z) adA| Aq syureldwo) (syuieldwod gez) Al Ag swuieldwo)
Arewwng sjuie|dwon
€20¢ ‘1€ 1oqwsdaQ 0} €20z ‘10 Atenuer



00'052% 00°005% 00'005% veIso/L £2/0L/01 sojsaqsy LL0-e2 youg Awaler
uing
00°00¢$ 0000€£$ £2/LLI0L Jooping 4t XA BimpnT Asjysy pue zzeyp
panssl uing wabuipa
194 10N Jooping 9L0-£2 1o:eblep pue abioan
H3aydo ALTYNId S3ADHVHO ALTYN3d andy HIFGNNN d
IN3SNOD IVLOL 1430 3414 Yvod QAJY JON AON IdAl 3sVo Olvd3do HINMO

$Z0zZ ‘gl Alenuer Jo se SOSED JO SNIe)S SI08|JaY,

AJONFOV dlV NV310 NOLN4S

sase) paajosaiun €20




8)eIspop

a)elapo

1o}
lleleAQ

snopiezeH m Ayjeayun) Aispa m  (Iv/Ayesyun m  aalsuag/Aylieayun = Sjesopo pooo m

nE\_

salobajen xapu| Ajjend Jiy

(lenuue} (lenuue)
b g1 ‘(ay-$z) ;w/br G :piepuels seNd «wyBd 06 '(1y-pz) Jw/brl 0G| piepuels otNg

(B
0¢
62
82
17
9z
T4
vz
£Z
44
(K4
0z
6l
8l
Ll
: 91 ajelapo
l/or Aeqg v

Gecl

ev El
bl

-

2u0H 2U0Y) U0 oYwd TLIETYe} 2U0) U0y auo) SHAd
S‘iNd WVE TNdYdaN Wvd STNd SZNdydaN nvg
lassold HIIMaUUSY AWve A2IMaUUSY
19ss04d

ﬂE m1 HE\

19SS0.d pUE }2IMauua)| — uonels
£20Z Jaquaoaq — (eje |e1doyjoun) ejeq shonuiuos

Joday Buuiojiuoy AjYyjuon

]

SFNﬂﬂ'lﬂ{thd‘)



WO HEeYdI-rIdW

Ayreayun AlsA i} Ayneeyun Il dANISURS/Aylleayun I  espoN 7 pood Il

%) 06 - sheq ez¢ :pooo

%8'8 - sheq z¢ :ajeiepoly
. %€°0 - sAeq | :eApIsuag/Auzieayun
r \ 0

cfr\\.\\h\ %¢°0 - sAeq | :Ayjjeayun

%50 - sAeq Z :Ayjjeayun Atsp

(S'2INd ® 0LWd) deday Buuo)uo JIY €202



Wod JeYd-elaW

o1eI3pOoN P pood Il

—

%S°L6 - sAeq vee (pooo /

- %G'g - sAeq L¢ :9jeJapop

deoay Bulojiuop auozp £z072




